SORY(@LAW

BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS.

28TH MARCH 2024.

i

'THE REGISTRAR, il A0~ 2F
SUPREME COURT, Lo\ ae T

ACCRA. W el 1
Dear Sir,

RE: FIXING OF DATES FOR THE HEARING OF APPLICATIONS FOR

ORDERS OF INTERLOCUTORY INJUNCTION IN WRITS Nos. J1/09/2024

AND J1/13/2023 INTITULED RICHARD SKY v PARLIAMENT OF GHANA

& ANOR AND DR. AMANDA ODOI v SPEAKER OF PARLIAMENT & ANOR.

1.

We write as solicitors for and on behalf of the first Defendant in the
above intituled suits.

We refer to the applications for orders of interlocutory injunction in the
above intituled suits served on the first Defendant. The said
applications were filed on the 7t of March 2024 by the respective
Plaintiffs in the said suits.

The applications were served on the first Defendant together with
directive that they will be fixed for hearing fourteen (14) days after
service of the said applications on the respondents to the applications,
the first Defendant and the Attorney-General of the Republic of Ghana
who is the second Defendant and respondent to the two applications.

We have observed that in an identical situation, in the case of Rockson
Nelson Este K. Dafeamzkpor v The Speaker & Anor in which two
applications for orders of interlocutory injunction were filed on the 21st
and 25t of March respectively, the registry of the Court fixed the said
applications for hearing notwithstanding the fourteen days rule above
referred to resulting in their determination on the 27% of March 2024
although the application in the said suit was served on the first
Defendant together with the regular fourteen days directive.

The applications for injunction in the two suits above referred to, in our
view, are identical to the Rockson Nelson Este K. Dafeamekpor suit filed
later in time and share a lot in common with the latter said suit in terms
of urgency and substance.
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8.

It will accordingly be appreciated if the parties are given a very early
date to expedite the hearing of the applications pending before the
Court.

We trust that as the applications raise matters of public interest, you
will give our letter the attention it deserves.

Counting on your co-operation.

Yours faithfully,

 SORY
SOR

LAW.
@ LAW

' H/No. 4, 2ND CLOSE
30UNDARY ROAD EXTENSION
NEAR UBA BANK
EAST LEGON, ACCRA
TEL: 0203 = 941489

cC:

[RICHARD SKY] W\@vc;j A T Pc\:\'\/\.uu %

C/O CODJOE ARTHUR CHAMBERS ESQ., 93- 03-o2
LAW ALERT GROUP, O R0RSFY
HARMONY HIUSE (20 FLOOR), o
OPPOSITE STREET ANDREW ANGLICAN CHURCH, ~“OP™

ATTORNEY-GENERAL’S DEPARTMENT,
MINISTRIES, ACCRA.

ABOSSEY-OKAI, ACCRA.
THE ATTORNEY-GENERAL, /c N/LO% M Qf(w/t
D

[DR. AMANDA ODOI]

C/O DR. ERNEST AKO,

ASHONG BENJAMIN & ASSOCIATES,
No. 6, 4TH NORLA STREET,

LABONE, ACCRA.
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